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      March 29, 2019 

 
BY ECF 

 
The Honorable Christian F. Hummel 
United States Magistrate Judge 
United States District Court  
Northern District of New York 
United States Courthouse 
Albany, New York  12207 
 
 Re:   SEC v. McGinn, Smith & Co., Inc., et al., 10 CV 457 (GLS)(CFH) 
  
Dear Judge Hummel: 
 
I write regarding the “Motion to Modify Asset Freeze to Allow the Release of Certain Property” filed 
by Defendant David L. Smith on February 19, 2019 (Dkt. 1039).  A response to this motion is due 
April 1.  The SEC respectfully requests an extension of time to Friday, April 12, 2019, to respond.  The 
Receiver, William J. Brown, has consented to this request.  This is the first request for an extension of 
time to respond to this motion. 
 
I am sending Mr. Smith a copy of this letter by overnight delivery, and will promptly forward to him a 
copy of the Court’s Order should this request for an extension be granted.   Thank you. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
      /s David Stoelting 

David Stoelting 
 

cc:  
All counsel  (via ECF) 
 
David L. Smith 
Federal Medical Center – Devens 
Satellite Camp 
Box 879 
Ayer, MA  01432 (via UPS)  
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